

Jarrold Blane
Department of Planning, Housing and Infrastructure
jarrod.blane@dpie.nsw.gov.au

Letter uploaded to the Major Projects Planning Portal

Advice on Modification– State Significant Development

Proposal: Modification 5 Bloomfield Colliery Continuation Project

Major Project reference: MP07_0087-Mod-5

Received: 11 April 2025

Dear Jarrod,

Thank you for your referral dated 11 April 2025 Advice on Modification from the Heritage Council of NSW on the above State Significant Development (SSD) proposal.

Heritage NSW notes that there are no built heritage or historical archaeology items within the modification area and those in proximity will continue to be monitored and managed in accordance with the existing Heritage Management Plan. The Department does not need to refer subsequent stages of this proposal to the Heritage Council of NSW.

If you have any questions about this correspondence, please contact Alison Lamond at Heritage NSW on (02) 9873 8500 or heritagemailbox@environment.nsw.gov.au

Yours sincerely

Alison Lamond

Alison Lamond
Manager Assessments
Heritage NSW
Department of Climate Change, Energy, the Environment and Water
As Delegate of the Heritage Council of NSW
16 May 2025